BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Antonio Reynoso

Borough President TO: Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Burton, Matthew (Comm.
Member); Victoria, Martina (Comm. Member); Westerdahl,
Dante B. Arnwine Theresa (Comm. Member); Christiansen, Kendall (Comm.
District Manager Member); Mays, Charlita (Comm. Member)
Fred P. Baptiste .. . .
Chair FROM: Christian Loubeau, Committee Chair
Warren P. Berke RE: Environmental Protection Committee Meeting
1%t Vice Chair
DATE: Friday, June 10, 2022

Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair

The virtual meeting of the Environmental Protection Committee has been

Linda Watson-Lorde scheduled as follows:

Interim Executive

Secretary DATE: Tuesday, June 14, 2022
Dexter Roberts

Treasurer TIME: 7:00 p.m.
II\E/Ive-lgn vvtilll_iams PLACE: Webex Virtual Platform

ember-at-Large Meeting Number: 829 2488 7531
Nicolas Almonor Phone: 1(646) 558-8656
Member-at-Large
AGENDA
I.  Announcements

Il.  Trash Receptacles Update
I11.  Grant Update
IV.  Environmental Protection Committee Priorities
September 2022 — June 2023
V. Adjourn
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